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Town of
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

N

Agenda Item # 11

TO: Board of Supervisors of Loxahatchee Groves Water Control District
FROM: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager
DATE: September 8, 2022

SUBJECT: Resolutions Adopting the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Non-Ad Valorem Assessment
Rates, Budgets and Assessment Rolls for Roads & Drainage

Background:

Florida Statutes Chapters 2018-175 (the “Special Act”), Chapters 99-425 and 2004-410--which by
virtue of the approval of the dependency referendum on June 25, 2018, became ordinances of the
Town--and Florida Statutes Chapters 166, 189, 197 and 298 set forth the procedures to follow for
local governments in adoption of the annual Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Rates, Budgets and
Assessment Rolls.

The Town funds its Roads & Drainage functions through Non-Ad Valorem assessments. The
Council held budget workshops on August 23" , 29" and 30" to discuss the proposed operating
and capital budgets.

The final non-ad valorem assessments rates and budgets are as follows:

Proposed Adopted
FY 2022 FY 2021 Change
Roads & Drainage $ 200.00 $200.00 -

Recommendations:

Move to approve Resolution No. 2022-DD06 adopting the final FY 2022/202. non-ad valorem
assessment rates, budgets and assessment rolls for Roads and Drainage.



